EXHIBIT M

RESPONDENT DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATION



VIRGIN ISLANDS HOUSING AUTHORITY
RESPONDENT DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATION

All Respondents responding to this Solicitation must submit a Respondent Disclosure Certification. This Certification must be completed accurately and

must be notarlzed. If a financial or personal interest exists (i.e., If you answer yes to any question). Respondents must make a full and separate disclosure
as described in the Financial or Personal Interest Disclosure section of this Respondent Disclosure Certification.

Te purposes of this Respondent Disclosure Certification, the following terms shall have the meanings ascribed below:

VIHA Employee means persons who work at VIHA as a full time, part time, temporary or contract employee. Current means as of the date that this
disclosure is made. Former means within the last 12 months from the date of this disclosure. Interest means any interest that may yield monetary or
other material gain or benefit. immediate Famlly Member means spouse, mother, father, brother, sister, child (whether related as a "half" or “step”
relative, e.g., half brother or stepchild) partner or a significant other living in the same household. Public Official means any public official, member of the
local governing body or State or local legislator, members of or delegate to the Congress of the USA or resident commissioner, Resldent Commissioner
means an individual appointed to oversee a territory or possession of the U.S.

Please respond to each question by circling the applicable response. If your answer is “YES” to any question, please see the FINANCIAL OR PERSONAL
INTEREST DISCLOSURE section.

VIHA EMPLOYEE DISCLOSURES

{11 DO YOU EMPLOY A CURRENT OR FORMER VIHA EMPLOYEE OR ANY IMMEDIATE FAMILY MEMBER OF A CURRENT OR FORMER EMPLOYEE OF VIHA? YES NO
(#] DO ANY CURRENT OR FORMER VIHA EMPLOYEES OR IMMEDIATE FAMILY MEMBERS OF CURRENT OR FORMER VIHA EMPLOYEES HAVE A DIRECT OR

INDIRECT INTEREST IN TOUR BUSINESS? YES ND
VIHA BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS DISCLOSURES
3 DO YOU EMPLOY CURRENT OR FORMER OFFICERS OR MEMBERS OF VIHA'S BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OR ANY IMMEDIATE FAMILY MEMBERS

OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS? YES KO
{a) ARE YOU OR ANY PERSON EMPLOYED BY YOUR BUSINESS CURRENT OFFICERS OR MEMBRS OF VIHA'S BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS? YES NO
s DO ANY CURRENT OFFICER OR MEMBER OF VIHA'S BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OR IMMEDIATE FAMILY MEMBERS OR CURRENT OR FORMER MEMBERS

OF VIHA'S BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS HAVE A DIRECT OR INDIRECT INTEREST IN YOUR BUSINESS? YES NO

PUBLIC OFFICIALS DISCLOSURE

8 DO YOU EMPLOY CURRENT OR FORMER PUBLIC OFFICIALS OR ANY IMMEDIATE FAMILY MEMBERS OF PUBLIC QFFICIALS? YES NO

[K4] DO ANY CURRENT OR FORMER PUBLIC OFFICIALS HAVE A DIRECT OR INDIRECT INTEREST IN YOUR BUSINESS? YES NO

1, an officer authorized to make this certification on bahalf of Rasponden! hereby certify and that the infi ided
above regarding Respondent [5 trus and correct as of the date that this Cartification is made and that Respondent has no known conflicts of interest or lor financhl | Inthis erthcsuhuqunm
Contract.

1 undi dthat R dent is responsible for updating this info ion and providing all disc to VIHA as so0on a5 such infarmation is discovered by Respondent or 2s soon as such information should have been
dl 6d by Réspond. b und: ‘mthlluntoprwide such disdosurlmlvlud to termination of any Contracts entered nto batween Respondant and VIHA. | also undarstand that fallure to provide such

disclosure may lead to a negative note on VIHA's Vendor Performanca Record.

Slgnature Date
Sworn to and subscribed Mame
Before me this day of 20
Title
NOTARY PUBLIC
My commission expires

FINANCIAL OR PERSONAL INTEREST DISCLOSURE

Respondents having a financial, contractual, organizational or personal interest in this Soficitation or subsequent Contract shall make an immediate, full and complete
disclosure in writing to the Executive Director, in the form of a Disclosure Statement.

All Disdosure Statements must be presented on the Respondent’s letterhead, notarized and signed by the individual making the disclosure. If applicable, provide the
following information on the Disclosure Statement:

* Describe the nature of the |n\|rus|: {personal/fnancial) * Type of Invoh { l, officer, employees, etc.)

* Names of individual h d with VIHA and Vendor * Name & address nfbuslnus

L] Tflle of individuals named abwo * Soclal Security numbers or Taxpayar Idantification Number
hips {blood/mamiage), (mather, father ate.} * Othet pertinent Information®

U \hluc of ﬁnancial interest
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